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MASTER OF ARTS 
(POLITICAL SCIENCE) 

0 	 Term-End Examination 

December, 2017 

MPS-001 : POLITICAL THEORY 

Time : 3 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Answer five questions in all, selecting at least two 
question from each section. Answer each question in about 

500 words. All questions carry equal marks. 

SECTION - I 

1. What do you understand by classical liberalism ? 20 
Elaborate. 

2. Comment on the contemporary debates on the 20 
Welfare State. 

3. What is meant by the Frankfurt School ? Explain. 20 

4. Discuss the meaning and early strands of 20 
Socialism. 

5. Write short notes on : 20 
(a) V.I. Lenin 
(b) Mao Zedong 
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SECTION - II 

6. Explain the meaning of religious fundamentalism. 20 

7. How will you assess multi-culturalism ? 20 

8. Write notes on : 20 

(a) Non-Violence 
(b) Satyagraha 

9. Define identity politics. 20 

10. Make a Critiques of Marxism. 20 
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arTITIT - I 

1. cici I rti 	chi 3gRalq airqw iii 	i t? 1-4.RF 14 <am 	I 20 

2. ctweimchiii 1.11 ITT t I41I 	cb f441-41 	feccruft 	 20 

3. Frankfurt School it 	t ? «11m 	I 	20 

4. *tip 	 wl I 	20 

5. fffR 	: 
	

20 

(a) 4..311. c)`-i-f 

(b) 1414 Ag4i 
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aTTITTT - II 

6. 20 41f4W 	 celltSql 	I 

7. 20 4F-w-cprciciic 	r 31T 	Artiich-f 	? 

8. f9 	11-{ TAM.  C)(S1 fffa : 20 

(a) alitiT 

(b) 

9. tkrii icf (Identity Politics) TErr'ITT WI I 20 

10. HI 	clIc 	aird'179TOTW WhIT WI I 20 
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